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COSIF/105.9
Jemuary 2nd, 1907,

Decr McCrae:;

I heve written to Holmes and to Buzzard sbout the spinal nerve roots and the
caﬁdo-equina. I have not heard from Holmes =zbout it. I was afraid{ér. Abbo%E}was pre-
paring & huge momographe I think you will have plenty of room in the volume, as our ar-
ticles are not excessively long. It is scandalous thst there ghould hawe been this delay,
but on Gibson's part it his been unavoidebles He had so much extr: work thrust upon him
in the re-organizafion of the Pzthological Laboratory that he had very little time, I
think that you should have the m&muscript for certain by the first of February., This would
give plenty of time to get out two, possibly three, volumes this yeare I have just got
Volume iii and am delighted with it. The tuberculosis sectiom is uncommonly good and all
the papers I think are up to a pretty high level. How heartily sick of proofs you must be}

It will be a grezt experience for you, though, that you should look back upon and you will
have picked up a lot of informatiom on the way.

We have had & very jolly Christmas. Amy writes in very good spiritse.
With best wishes for the New Yezr,
Sincerely yours,
Wm. Osler.



